water & sanitation

Department:
Water and Sanitation
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

MINUTES OF COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION MEETING FOR BID:
DWS08-1019 WTE
THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF READY MIX CONCRETE FOR THE BUCKET
ERADICATION PROGRAMME IN SENEKAL, CLOCOLAN AND FICKSBURG AS

AND WHEN REQUIRED FOR AN ESTIMATED PERIOD OF 18 MONTHS

PRESENTATION BY: MS JULIA DIRANE

DATE : 04 NOVEMBER 2019
TIME: 11:00AM
VENUE: CONSTRUCTION EAST SITE OFFICE
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1. OPENING AND WELCOME

Ms Julia Dirane opened the meeting and introduced Supply Chain Management (SCM).

Attendance register was circulated to bidders.

ATTENDANCE

Participants and attendance are recorded on the attendance register attached.

3. PRESENTATION OUTLINE

Submission of tender;

Instruction to bidders, and

Evaluation criteria.

ITEM

SUBMISSION OF TENDER:

Ms Dirane took the bidders through the process to be followed when completing and
submitting the bids.

The closing date for the bid is 25 November 2019 at 11:00am. Any bid
received later than the stipulated date and time will not be acceptable.

Bid documents can be downloaded from the Departmental website under
current tenders. Website: www.dwa.qov.za/Tenders/tendersCurrent.aspx.

A completed and signed bid document together with a covering letter and
supporting documents, shall be submitted in a sealed envelope endorsed with
a bid number and a bid description as well as the name of the bidder which
must be clearly shown on the cover.

The bid document must be deposited in the bid box situated at the entrance of
Zwamadaka Building, 157 Francis Baard Street, Pretoria.

On the closing date, public opening of the received bids and tendered prices
will be announced.

Bidders have three options to submit their bid documents (hand delivery, via
couriers or by post).

In case where a bidder prefers to post their bid response, it must be done 5
days prior to the closing date, it will remain the bidder’s responsibility to inform
SCM to collect their bid response from registry days before the closing date.
Failure to do so and the bid response is received late, SCM will not be held
accountable. Bidders are requested to make necessary arrangements on time
with the bid office to avoid unnecessary disappointments.

The last date for sending queries for clarifications will be on 14 November
2019 at 16:00pm. The  questions to be forwarded to
bidenquirieswie@dws.gov.za. Queries received after the due date will not be
considered.
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# ITEM
5. INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS:

» It is the bidder's responsibility to ensure that the bid response is returned with
all the relevant SBD forms and as well as the supporting documents, failure to
do so will render the bid non-responsive.

e The bid must be signed with all the blanks in the bid and the appendix filled in.
All spaces in the bid forms and other annexures shall be completed in full.

e Section 3 (Pricing Schedule) in the bid document must be fully completed and
priced out by the bidder. Failure to do so will deem your bid invalid.

e The successful bidder will be required to submit a ‘Letter from the
manufacturer’ confirming the supply arrangement withifi;:14 days after the
approval of the bid. Failure to comply with this requirement within 14 calendar
days shall result in the bid being awarded to another bidder. \ S

6. EVALUATION CRITERIA: x 4;%,,[ &’
%, ]
The bid will be evaluated on a five phased approach outlmed as follows

» Phase 1: Pre-qualification criteria

> Phase 2: Administrative compllance and imandatory requirements

> Phase 3: Submitting of testlcube\resujts aqd material grading

> Phase 4: Specification and“'technlcai .compliance

» Phase 5: Evaluation of pﬁce and prefejence points claimed

* Bids will be evaluate ‘ﬁ:"@ ord nce w1th the new Preferential Procurement
Regulations 2017, which canw%e n ?seﬁect on the 01 April 2017 using 80/20
preference point§: system I scnbed in the Preferential Procurement Policy
Framework AL, Ac;5 o ‘2@00)

+ The lowest acceptable:bid will mre 80 points for price and a maximum of 20
points ywll %awapded for attaining BBBEE points.

R G
6.1

Phase 1: Prequahﬁcau n criteria - Preferential Procurement Regulations 2017,
Regulatlom4' OV% .

\*-

“g ) F\;\B{der to glve effect to the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017
X pertammg to'the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act (Act No 5 of
»,2000), i.e selected prequalification criteria for this bid is in terms of regulation
4 /
. Pre—quahflcatlon criteria will be used in this bid to advance designated groups

on the basis of

{Level 1 to 4 of B-BBBEE Level of contributor, and

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
EME or QSE
EME QSE
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6.2 Phase 2: Administrative Compliance — documents to be submitted:
1. Detailed CSD report
The bidder must be registered with the National Treasury Central Supplier
Database (CSD) upon the closing of-the bid. In bids where -consortia/joint
venture is formed, separate CSD reports must be submitted.
2. A valid copy of Tax Clearance Certificate (TCC) and the Tax Compliance
status page which has the valid company PIN.-
3. Status of the company in the CSD should indicate “Active” and “In business”.
Company to attach copy of CIPC/ CIPRO certificate.
In case of case of consortia/joint venture all parties involved must submit its
own CIPC/CIPRO certificate, active and in good standlng v?lth aII CIPC/CIPRO
requirements.
4. The bid must be signed by the director of the comp% r a di‘zly autﬁonsed
person and proof of such authority must be submitted ™
5. Bidders are to submit a copy of the B*BBEE Sta\tusAevel"*Venflcatlon
Certificate or sworn affidavit. (Failure ((to submlt ‘the Bidder W|II forfeit the
preferential points to be claimed). Y \
6. Bidders are to initial and sign Section 2Tender ata N
7. All SBD forms attached to the rbld must. be congi)leted in full and signed.
(SBD1, SBD3.2, SBD 4, SBD 6.13 BQ 8. &' BD 9).
In case of consortia/joint ventﬁre QS iy, must complete a separate SBD4,
SBD8 and SBD9. The Cer ral Suppll o Database registration number (MAAA
number) on SBD1 should be fxthe*)leadlng supplier.
8. Proof of credit accounjt e@gash account or(ietter or financial arrangement from
an accredited fina c;al institt ‘taon‘{e the? value of 6% of the quoted bid value
must be submitted or<attached A N 4
s o ‘\\ '7‘*&
6.3. Mandatory requtréments“‘ (Fall re to- submlt any of the documents listed below
will render the blﬂ«non-responswexand the bid will be disqualified)
“\ \ i
1. Attendance of thetcompulsory briefing session (Attendance register will serve
as preoQ ‘{‘
g A;Ietter of authonty”“lssued by NRCS to compliant cement manufacturers for
4 - the{:ement to be-used in the ready mix in respect of conforming products.
g\. A valid. letter of Good Standing with the Compensation Commissioner in terms
".\ of the Qompensatlon for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act No 130 of
% ‘1 993 elther from “Federated Employees Mutual Assurance (FEMA) or
pensatlon Fund “Department of Labour”.
4. A va id copy of certified UIF certificate or a valid letter of good standing/tender
Ietter
6.4 Phase 3: Submitting of test/cube results and material grading (Failure to comply
with all the specifications as listed will render the bid as not to specification and
non-responsive and will not be considered for phase 4)
a) Test results and material grading should be submitted with bidding documents
as per Clause 12 of the Bid Specification under Section 2;
b) Test results must compliance with Standard Specification as set out under
Section 2: Specifications;
c) All grading, test resuits and concrete mix design;
d) Specifications of Cement/Fly ash/Slagment; and
e) All specifications of ad mixtures, plasticizers, retarders.
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6.5 Phase 4: Specification or Technical Compliance
Indicate by marking the relevant column.
ITEM | DESCRIPTION OF | ESTIMATED COMPLY | NOT COMPLY
NO GOODS QTY
SENEKAL
Supply and delivery of
1. 156Mpa/19mm Ready | 100 per cubic
Mix Concrete meter
Supply and delivery of
2. 25Mpa/19mm Ready | 900 per cubic
Mix Concrete meter
Supply and delivery of
3. 30Mpa/19mm Ready | 400 per cubic
Mix Concrete meter
CLOCOLAN
Supply and delivery of &
1. 15Mpa/19mm Ready | 260 per cybic
Mix Concrete meteru{”f\ .
Supply and delivery of .. | N
2, 25Mpa/19mm Ready A "" %
Mix Concrete CUbIC ;?ieter rane
Supply and delivery of | \a“% e
3. 30Mpa/19mm  Ready 3.:/0 péricubic ™
Mix Concrete - y» meter
FICKSBURG %" » .
Supply and dehwaw of W
1. 15MpaM9nnn Ready\ 190percubw
Mix Concfete . meter
Supply‘@nd dellvery of
2. 25Mpa/1 Qmm s Ready» ‘1 300 per
Mix Gogcrete,l 4 *}~_cubic meter ,
(\ ~ ‘ L - ‘%}h
B . N 9
6.6 Pha’ée*&?“EvaIUatl‘o f Price and Preference Point Clamed:

N

\Thgjollowmg*preference point system is applicable to this bid:

the 80/~pref§['ence point system in accordance with PPPFA Act, where 80 points will
be attained'in’ respect of price and 20 points will be awarded for attaining the Broad-

\jlased Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) Status Level of Contribution.

~, -
= o e
.

* " Any bidders who want to claim the preferential points must submit  proof
certified copy of B-BBEE Status Level Certificate or its original Sworn Affidavit
with the bid. (Failure to submit the required documentation will be interpreted to
mean that the preference points for the B-BBEE status level of contribution are
not claimed).

B-BBEE certificate must be a certified copy and it must be valid on or before the

closing date of the invitation in order for a bidder to qualify for the points to be claimed.

* The original Sworn Affidavit endorsed or signed off by the commissioner of

oath must be the original document not a copy and it must be valid on or
before the closing date of the invitation.

* In bids where there is Consortia/Joint Ventures, a consolidated valid B-BBEE
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ITEM

certificate must be submitted in order to claim points preference points.
NB: A copy of certified copy of B-BBEE status level contributor certificate will

not be accepted.

NB: A copy of a sworn affidavit will not be accepted.
BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED NOT TO MAKE A COPY OF THE DOCUMENT
WHICH HAS ALREADY BEEN CERTIFIED FOR TENDERING PURPOSES!!

CLOSURE:

* Meeting adjourned at 11:54.

TQUESTIONS =~ . -

"ANSWERS "

Tin the case where a potentlal

bidder is not the actual
manufacturer but supplier, can
the bidder setup the batch plant
at Senekal since currently there
are no manufacturers which
exist within 70-150 km which
can provide adequate capacity
to avoid having interruption to
the construction operations and

to also ensure that there is.«no.f.

inter mixing or contaminat'f;‘;k 5
deleterious matter?

The demand is uncertalnxian dlstanted fo multlple
projects as per the pncnng scheQules SO; thé‘ vendor
has to take the risk of eﬁtabhshme*ﬁt ‘&\

& _, , :
=y .w‘\ - X "n\} \-‘« :,'1
( \\.:‘ B %

G N

Gl

Must the bldder submit thelr“'

ready mix concrezte sample ith

the test results; thcrete mm;*

design and aggregaie\gradlng
results mist on. the\closm 0 gdate
of the bid? n o,

g he brdder must submit all the documents as per
tlg‘ef/ admmlstratlve mandatory and technical
compliance with the documents by the closing date
~of the bid.

WHo' will-be reé;)onSIblei\for the

teégng of delwered concrete?
\ 3 =

|

Please refer to paragraph 13. “TESTING OF
MATERIAL DURING THE CONTRACT PERIOD" in
the Tender Data of the bid document which
indicates the following:

The successful Bidder shall conduct all the tests
specified in SANS 50197 on the delivered ready
mixed concrete to ensure that the quality of the
material will comply with the specified requirements
at any given time for the duration of the contract.
The costs of all these tests shall be included in the
unit price (bid price) given in SBD 3.2.

Please refer to paragraph 10.2 under “GENERAL”", ]
which indicates the following:

The Bidder shall perform at his own expense, such
test as the Department may approve or
subsequently order to develop a satisfactory
blending technique and such additional routine

tests to ensure that the desired uniformity of quality
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is maintained.

Does the department have
money currently? Will the
department be able to make
payments within 30 days after
material has been delivered on
site?

Please refer to paragraph 21 under “PAYMENT”,

Payment will be done within 30 days of receipt and
approval of original invoice, provided that all the
required documentation is submitted by the bidder.
The department will make payment by depositing
the payment directly into the bank account of the
successful bidder. No cash or cheque payment will
be done.

What is the meaning of a non-
firm bid price as per the pricing
schedule SBD 3.2 attached?

For the purpose of this bid document non-firm
prices can be defined as prices that are subject to
adjustments due to economlc%ondmons In cases
where different delivery points infl ence the pricing,
a separate pricing schedule must

each delivery point. |
@,

Therefore it means tha
variation W|II /6?1ly be

&. S bmltted for

.in flﬂjsz‘éategery the price
nsidered following the
mdex/lndlces that. was usey, to\calculate the bid
price and “aiso takm into %naderatlon all the
factor: ;\Indl ted in the. .price breakdown under
paragraphgt«eas percentage of the bid price

| period to be extended?

What will happen if the bidder
increases their
during the period when the
department request the validity.

[
LY
~

bid amount |4

lidep:

Thé purpose of; vahdlty period is for bidders to
mmit to keeplng*éthelr bid legally binding for a
humber of days, in order to assure the
ent that there will be no modification of
\helr duting #{€ specified bidding period to allow for

SCMprotésses to be finalised.

Must the proof of credit"éécoﬁht
or cash accoufft from #an

authorised deg Ie‘h suppher “b%

strictly from “the suppher or
e
manufacture of <. the maternal

requured'?{‘vm .. N

Proof of credit account or cash account should be |
from: the actual supplier or manufacturer of the

maferial. Bidder may also get a letter of intent or

make financial arrangement with an Authorised

“Financial Service Provider (authorised by Financial

Sector Conduct Authority (FSCA)).

If the bldgerz\[\as ‘money in-his
busmess or pe on\a”l -account
that'is equalhgr m :re than to the
6% \of their quoted“%ld amount
will it'be.accepted?

See above

If the required letter of intent or

a fmanclal ‘arrangement must |

ceme ,(from an accredited
financialinstitute to the value to
6%, which financial institutes are
allowed for bidding purposes?

See above

10

Will the department accept
letters from any authorised
Financial Service  Provider
(FSP) such as brokerages,
insurance companies which
have been issued with a licence
to operate as authorised FSP in
South Africa?

See above

11

What is the purpose of

Supply and delivery also involves occupational
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submitting COIDA if the bid is
for supply and delivery?

injury or iliness. |

12 What is the purpose of
submitting UIF if the bid is for
supply and delivery?

It is the administrative criteria of the bid to measure
the company contribution towards UIF and for their
employees’ wellbeing.

M fw;f)zi-j—”

i 5B Majjl
S'gnat"'eoeputy Director SCM

Chairperson
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